From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2025 10:08:35 UTC+00:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/2616 Hurstpierpoint College

Hi Andy,

| have reviewed the comments and if these trees along the entrance can be retained,
then | have no objection. Will there be Tree Protection Fencing installed along the
driveway to protect these trees during construction?

A simple TPP should cover that aspect.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C011f85128a2043bf7a9208de3d543de2%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639015629185813954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=INy0lN0mcIZgUWmDJ8abtk%2FL5v3RwVZkUZ8fs7zMALw%3D&reserved=0

